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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Chief, Dissemination Coutrol Branch, DD/CR
FROM ¢ Chief, Publiemtions Staf?, ORR
SUBJECT : Tracsmittel of GRR Report - 25X1C

1. It is reguested that the attached coples of the .following report
be forwarded for further transmitial 20X1A9a

B /o ussanitized copy of the report is attached ror| NN 25%1C

. 25X1A%9a
CIA/RR ER 65-26, Reexaminetion of Bousing Problems
in the Confidential, October 1905, Copies (5 -
TT{Gonr To- 55 o RN 725
2. 'The Office of Reaze5a.)r(ghca.nd Reports considers that dissemizetion
of the attached report [ vill result in a net sdvantage to the
United States, acd has examined 1t in sccordance with applicable
disclosure policies. This report does rot contair classified source information

collected by other US agencies. Thie report is forvarded to you for
finel clearsnce relstive to MIC 206/29 (US Disclosure Folicy).

25X1A%9a

L Attachments
cc: 8A/RR
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this memcis.idum has buen completady

BY:
Date: /.7 77”7/".’4.5_

frovmr e e

: Fm; ’{?éjéz;;r%)o730Roooeooogo115-1




Approved M&SEN@&P:  AABP71T00730R000600090115-1

77

A77°S
ORIGINAL DEEEMENT MISSING PAGE(S):

~

Approved For Release 2000/08/26 : CIA-RDP71T00730R000600090115-1



